
Appendix A 

FY2023 ARP-Homeless II CBO Grant 

RFA# GD0-ARP-CBO-FY2023 

 

Official Intent to Apply Notification 
 

(Must complete and submit this form by email to: HEP.OSSE@dc.gov  

no later than 3 p.m. EST on Friday, August 12, 2022) 

 

 

(PDF Submission Preferred) 
 

 

TO: OSSE Division of Systems and Supports, K-12 

 Attn: Nicole Lee-Mwandha, Homeless Education State Coordinator 

 HEP.OSSE@dc.gov  

 

FROM:                                            

    (Organization Name) 

 

RE: Intent to Apply for FY2023 ARP-Homeless II CBO Grant 

 

 

 

Organization Name: 
  

 

Organization Address:  

  

  

Contact Person:   

  

 

Contact Person Telephone:   
  

 

Contact Person Email:   
  

 

*  *  * 

I understand that the deadline for the grant application is 3:00 p.m. Eastern Standard Time 

(EST) on August 19, 2022, and that late applications, including applications submitted at 

3:01 p.m. on August 19, 2022 or any time afterward, will not be reviewed. 

 

 

 

Signature:     Date:   

                  (Community-Based Organization Official) 

mailto:hep.osse@dc.gov
mailto:HEP.OSSE@dc.gov

